
 

City Hall Council Chamber 

1515 Sixth Street, Coachella, California 

 (760) 398-3502      www.coachella.org 

AGENDA 

 

OF A REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE  

 

 

 CITY OF COACHELLA 

 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

June 15, 2021 

4:30 PM 
 

 

Pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20, this meeting may be 

conducted by teleconference/electronically 

Meeting options will be either in-person or via Zoom: 

In-Person Meeting 

Location: 

 

Coachella City Hall 

Council Chamber 

1515 Sixth Street 

Coachella, CA 

If you would like to attend the meeting via Zoom, here is the link: 

 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86291638284?pwd=NUJQZGNINEIxa09UUzZ1cFZEandrdz09 

Or One tap mobile :  

    US: +16699006833,,86291638284#,,,,*970236#   

Or Telephone: 

     US: +1 669 900 6833   

Webinar ID: 862 9163 8284 

Passcode: 970236  

 Public comments may be received either via email, or telephonically, or via Zoom with a limit of 250 

words, or three minutes: 
o Written comments may be submitted to the Commission electronically via email to 

acarranza@coachella.org. Transmittal prior to the start of the meeting is required. 

o Or, you may leave a message at (760) 398-3502, extension 102, before 4:00 p.m. on the day of the 

meeting. 

CALL TO ORDER:  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

ROLL CALL:  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

“At this time the Commission may announce any items being pulled from the agenda or continued to another date 

or request the moving of an item on the agenda.” 

 

 

1

http://www.coachella.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86291638284?pwd=NUJQZGNINEIxa09UUzZ1cFZEandrdz09
mailto:acarranza@coachella.org


Agenda Parks and Recreation Commission June 15, 2021 

Page 2 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 

1. Regular Meeting Minutes of February 18, 2020, of the Parks and Recreation Commission of the City of 

Coachella, California. 

PRESENTATIONS: 

2. Nomination for the Position of Chair 

3. Nomination for the Position of Vice Chair 

PRESENTATIONS: 

4. COVID City Parks Update 

5. City Memorandum of Understanding with Sports Leagues 

6. Community Field Use Program 

NEW BUSINESS CALENDAR (LEGISLATIVE AND ADMINISTRATIVE):  

7. Recommend execution of Amendment No. 3 to the lease agreement between the City of Coachella and 

Armtec Defense Technologies.  

8. Recommend approval of 2021 – 2023 Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Coachella and 

Desert Recreation District.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS (NON-AGENDA ITEMS): 

“The public may address the Commission on any item of interest to the public that is not on the agenda, but is 

within the subject matter jurisdiction thereof. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.” 

REPORTS AND REQUESTS:  

Commissioner Comments  

Public Works Director's Comments  

ADJOURNMENT:  
 

 

Complete Agenda Packets are available for public inspection on the  

City’s website www.coachella.org. 

 

THIS MEETING IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 

2

http://www.coachella.org/


 

Coachella Corporate Yard, Upstairs Conference Room 

53-462 Enterprise Way, Coachella, California 

 (760) 398-3502      www.coachella.org 

MINUTES 

 

OF A REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE  

 

 

 CITY OF COACHELLA 

 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

February 18, 2020 

4:30 PM 
 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER:  
 

The Regular Meeting of the Parks and Recreation Commission of the City of Coachella was called to order at 

4:33 p.m. at the Coachella Corporate Yard by Chair Aviles. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chair Aviles. 

 

ROLL CALL:  
 

Present: Alternate Commissioner Liliana Serrato Commissioner J. Carlos Ayala, Commissioner 

Rosario Sabala, Vice Chair Karina Rodriguez and Chair Arturo Aviles. 

 

Absent:  Commissioner Javier Figueroa. 

 

(Commissioner Figueroa notified us in advance that he would be absent due to his work schedule.) 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

 

There were no modifications to the agenda. 

 

Motion:   To approve the agenda as presented. 

 

Made by:   Vice Chair Rodriguez  

Seconded by:   Chair Aviles 

Approved:   5-0, by a unanimous voice vote. 

 

  

3

Item 1.

http://www.coachella.org/


Minutes  Parks and Recreation Commission February 18, 2020 

Page 2 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 

 

1. Regular Meeting Minutes of January 21, 2020, of the Parks and Recreation Commission of the City of 

Coachella, California. 

 

Motion:  To approve the minutes as presented  

 

Made by: Commissioner Ayala 

Seconded by:  Chair Aviles 

Approved:  5-0, by a unanimous voice vote 

 

PRESENTATIONS: 

 

2. Review of Desert Recreation District (DRD) Memorandum of Understanding for 2020-2022; overview of 

programs provided by DRD. Item to return to the Commission for a vote next month,  

 

3. BMX Track Conceptual Construction and Operations update. Preliminary requests for proposals have 

resulted in no responses. Staff will broaden the search and return item to the Commission.  

 

4. 2020 Special Events Calendar. 

 

NEW BUSINESS CALENDAR (LEGISLATIVE AND ADMINISTRATIVE):  
 

5. Review Park Use Fees and extend current fee schedule reductions through June 30, 2021. 

 

Motion:  To extend the current fee schedule reductions through June 30, 2021, with a 50% 

hourly rate reduction for field use and field lighting for adults to match youth 

rates. 

 

Made by: Chair Aviles 

Seconded by:  Vice Chair Rodriguez 

Approved:  5-0, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:  Alternate Commissioner Serrato, Commissioner Ayala, Commissioner Sabala, 

Vice Chair Rodriguez and Chair Aviles. 

NOES:  None. 

ABSTAIN:  None. 

ABSENT:  Commissioner Figueroa. 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS (NON-AGENDA ITEMS): 

 

None 

 

 

  

4

Item 1.



5

Item 1.



 

STAFF REPORT 

6/15/2021 

TO: Parks and Recreation Chair and Commissioners 

FROM: Maritza Martinez, Public Works Director   

SUBJECT: Recommend execution of Amendment No. 3 to the lease agreement between the 

City of Coachella and Armtec Defense Technologies.  
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Recommend execution of Amendment No. 3 to the lease agreement between the City of Coachella 

and Armtec Defense Technologies. 

 

BACKGROUND:   

On October 8, 2008, to provide additional open space for recreational use Council action 

authorized the City Manager to execute a Lease Agreement between the City of Coachella and 

Armtec Defense Technologies (Armtec).  The Lease authorized the City (Lessee) to access the 

westerly eleven (11) acres of the property for public park type uses.  These eleven acres have 

been used predominantly for soccer recreation and the property has been segmented into four (4) 

fields.  In 2008, the Lease was entered into with the understanding that the Coachella Valley 

Desert Soccer League (CVDSL) would oversee the installation and maintenance of these fields.  

However, CVDSL was not able to install adequate irrigation systems and overcome the 

challenges posed by the alkalinity of the soil.   

In 2011, Council approved Amendment No. 1 to the Lease Agreement with Armtec.  This 

Amendment authorized the City to extend the Lease for an additional five years, with the 

following conditions set by Armtec: 1) the City will take over maintenance of the leased land and 

2) the City will invest to improve the condition of the fields.  Staff was authorized to invest 

$35,000 in the improvement of the leased land by: overhauling the irrigation system, grading and 

leveling the property, and installing stolons to improve turf conditions.   

The Parks and Recreation Commission recommended Amendment No. 2 to the Armtec Lease 

Agreement for approval on June 21, 2006.  Subsequently, the agreement was approved for 

execution by the City Council on July 13, 2016.  In addition, the Commission recommended and 

City Council approved a Sublease Agreement between Coachella Youth Sports Association Soccer 

(CYSAS.  This Sublease Agreement subleases these eleven (11) acres to CYSAS with the 

following requirements: 1) pay for water utility use and 2) assume the landscape maintenance of 

the said property; all programming and use of the site is managed by CYSAS.  

6

Item 7.



 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 

Attached to this staff report is the proposed Amendment No. 3 Lease Agreement between the 

City of Coachella and Armtec, which would extend the term of Lease for an additional five years.  

If the Amendment No 3 were not extended the Sublease Agreement between CYSAS and City 

would expire.  The Sublease Agreement is now operating within its “Extended Term” and is a 

year-to-year agreement that can be terminated without cause by providing 90 days written notice.   

Armtec is aware of the City’s proposed Amendment No. 3 and is comfortable with its approval.    

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This action will not have a negative financial impact to the City’s general fund. 

 

Attachments: 

Lease Agreement Amendment No. 3 

Sublease Agreement  

 

 

7

Item 7.



Third Amendment to Lease for Public Park  

Between the City of Coachella  

And  

Armtec Defense Technologies 

1. Parties And Date. 

This Third Amendment to the Lease for Public Park ("Third Amendment") is made and entered into this 

23rd day of June, 2021 by and between the City of Coachella ("Lessee") and Armtec Defense Products 

Co., ("Lessor"). Lessee and Lessor are sometimes individually referred to as "Party" and collectively as 

"Parties" in this Second Amendment. 

2. Recitals. 

2.1            Lease. Lessee and Lessor entered into that certain Lease For Public Park dated October 

8, 2008 and Amended on May 25, 2011 and July 13, 2016(“Lease”), whereby Lessor is the owner of 

certain real property (the "Premises") described by Exhibit "A" attached to the Lease. 

2.2            Amendment. Lessee desires to lease the Premises from Lessor for purposes of 

constructing and operating a public park, and Lessor desires to lease the Premises to Lessee on the terms 

and conditions set forth in the Lease and in this Third Amendment. 

2.3 Amendment. Lessee and Lessor desire to amend the Lease for the third time to amend the 

following terms of the Lease: extend the term of the Lease. 

3. Amendments. 

3.1            Term of Lease. Section 4.2 of the Lease are hereby deleted in their entirety and 

replaced with the following: 

4.2 Extension of Term. Following the expiration of the Extended Term (as defined in 

the Lease), unless and until Lessee or Lessor delivers a Notice of Termination in 

accordance with the definition and provisions below, the term of this Lease shall be 

extended for an additional five (5) year period, beginning on May 31, 2016 and expiring 

on May 30, 2026 (the "Extended Term")." 

 

 3.2 Continuing Effect of Agreement. Except as amended by this Third Amendment, all 

provisions of the Lease shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect. From and after the date of 

this Third Amendment, whenever the term "Lease" appears in the Lease, it shall mean the Lease as 

amended by this Third Amendment. 

 3.3 Adequate Consideration. The Parties hereto irrevocably stipulate and agree that they 

have each received adequate and independent consideration for the performance of the obligations 

they have undertaken pursuant to this Third Amendment. 

 

 

 

 

 
80237.00021\5903920.1 

8

Item 7.



 3.4 Counterparts. This Third Amendment may be executed in duplicate originals, each of 

which is deemed to be an original, but when taken together shall constitute but one and the same 

instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Third Amendment as of the date 

first written above. 

LESSEE: 

 

THE CITY OF COACHELLA 

A California municipal corporation  

 

 

By: ___________________________________ 

 Dr. Gabriel M, City Manager 

Attest: 

 

By: ___________________________________ 

 Angela M. Zepeda, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

 Carlos L. Campos, City Attorney 

 

LESSOR: 

 

Armtec Defense Products Co.  

a California Corporation  

 

By:  __________________________________ 

 President 

 

9

Item 7.



 

10

Item 7.



11

Item 7.



12

Item 7.



13

Item 7.



14

Item 7.



15

Item 7.



16

Item 7.



17

Item 7.



18

Item 7.



19

Item 7.



20

Item 7.



21

Item 7.



22

Item 7.



23

Item 7.



 

STAFF REPORT 

6/15/2021 

TO: Parks and Recreation Chair and Commissioners 

FROM: Maritza Martinez, Public Works Director  

SUBJECT: Recommend approval of 2021 – 2023 Memorandum of Understanding between 

the City of Coachella and Desert Recreation District.  
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Recommend approval of 2021 – 2023 Memorandum of Understanding between the City of 

Coachella and Desert Recreation District. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

For the past nine years, the Council has approved funding for the following Summer Programming: 

Open Swim Passes, Summer Camp Scholarships, and Movies at the Parks.  City Council has 

approved a Memorandum of Understanding since July 25, 2011, authorizing the partnership 

between the City of Coachella and Desert Recreation District (DRD), which provides these 

programs at the Bagdouma Community Center and city parks.  The collaboration with the DRD 

provides recreational programming available at the various city parks and Bagdouma Community 

Center including: Hip Hop, Titan Fitness, Beginning Guitar, Beginning Drums, Teen Social 

Nights, Baile Folklorico, Fit after 50, Dance Play and Pretend Ballet, Beginning Ballet, Basketball 

Training Zone, Summer Art Scene and an Adult Softball League.   

The proposed MOU will be for a two-year term, June 1, 2021 - May 31, 2023, and provides 

flexibility for DRD to expand programming as the demand is identified.    

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

The recommended action has no fiscal impact as these funds were budgeted in the current 

budgeted.   

 

 

Attachments: 

Proposed MOU 

24

Item 8.



AMENDED and RESTATED MOU BETWEEN  

THE CITY OF COACHELLA AND  

DESERT RECREATION DISTRICT FOR  

2021 - 2023 RECREATIONAL PROGRAMMING 

This MOU .is made and entered into this 23rd of June, 2021, by and between the 
CITY of Coachella, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as "CITY", and 
Desert Recreation DISTRICT, a public agency and California Special District, 
hereinafter referred to as "DISTRICT". 

WHEREAS, the CITY owns or leases property (including but not limited to ball fields, 
pools and community centers) that are used for parks, recreational, and community 
activities; and, 

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT is authorized and qualified to provide and administer 
these activities; and, 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT currently provides programs for and operates Bagdouma 
Pool from Memorial Day through Labor Day each year on behalf of the CITY; and, 

WHEREAS, the CITY desires the DISTRICT to expand its provision and 
administration of recreational activities and related services on CITY property to 
provide additional benefits to the residents of Coachella, and 

WHEREAS, the CITY desires to contract with the DISTRICT to provide the, 
following additional "Summer Programming": Summer Camp Scholarships, Movies 
at the Parks, and Open Swim Passes, and 

WHEREAS, the CITY desires to contract with the DISTRICT to provide the 
following additional "Adult Recreation Programming:" Adult Softball, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to contract with the DISTRICT to provide "Various 
Recreational Programming" as requested at the Bagdouma Community Center; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of their mutual promises, obligations, and 

covenants hereinafter contained, the parties agree as follows: 

1 

25

Item 8.



 1. Term: 

The term of this MOU shall commence on June 1, 2021 and end on May 31, 
2023. 

A. CITY and DISTRICT, may by written notice, terminate this MOU at any 
time and without cause by giving written notice to the CITY/DISTRICT 
of such termination, and specifying the effective date thereof, at least 
thirty (30) days before the effective date of such termination. 

 2. CITY Obligations: 

In consideration of the provision of park and recreation programming as set out in 
Section 3 below, CITY shall make available to DISTRICT the following facilities: 
Bagdouma Pool, Bagdouma Community Center, the use of Bagdouma Park, 
Rancho De Oro Park, Rancho Las Flores Park and Veterans Park (all of these 
collectively called the "CITY facilities"). DISTRICT shall not modify such facilities or 
property without the prior written consent of the CITY. 

A. CITY shall be responsible for routine maintenance and the repair and 
upkeep of CITY facilities in order for them to be appropriate for 
DISTRICT's use. 

B. CITY shall pay all utilities and related payments for use of CITY facilities. 

C. CITY shall be responsible for the cost of repair to CITY facilities damaged 
by vandalism or other intentional acts and shall maintain insurance or self 
insurance which covers such repairs. 

D. CITY shall provide DISTRICT with current emergency and 
maintenance contact information. 

2 

26

Item 8.



E. CITY shall pay the DISTRICT for the agreed upon Summer Programming 
based upon the cost recovery fees identified in Exhibit A, attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by this reference. 

F. City shall commit to joint marketing efforts and exposure of both agency 
agreed logo and artwork on all distributed publications.  

 3. DISTRICT Obligations: 

DISTRICT shall be responsible for all costs of providing such programs 
(including but not limited to instructors, supplies, overhead and 

administration) and shall be responsible for set up for and clean up after such 
programs. 

A. DISTRICT shall operate and manage the Summer Programming, Adult 
Recreation Programming and Various Recreational Programming as 
described in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference. The identified Programming offers recreational activities and 
events for various ages and interests at: Bagdouma Pool, Bagdouma 
Community Center, Bagdouma Park, Rancho Las Flores Park, Rancho 
De Oro and Veterans Park. 

B. DISTRICT will provide all Programming at the agreed upon costs 
identified in Exhibit A. 

C. The DISTRICT may request to provide additional programming and for 
such programming shall determine, collect and retain user fees in order 
to fund such programs and activities initiated by the DISTRICT. 
DISTRICT shall be responsible for any and all bad debts or collections 
of such fees. DISTRICT shall provide a current copy of user fees to 
CITY. The DISTRICT must obtain a facility use permit for all 
programming at City facilities. 

3 

27

Item 8.



D. DISTRICT shall program, staff and operate Bagdouma Pool from the 
Friday proceeding Memorial Day through Labor Day. 

E. District shall ensure users of the CITY's Summer Programming are CITY 
residents. 

F. DISTRICT shall provide other services requested by the CITY at an 
additional cost consistent with DISTRICT's cost recovery policy. Such 
services may include programming, administration, coordination and 
reservation management, or maintenance. 

G. DISTRICT shall provide CITY with current emergency and maintenance 
contact information. 

H. Non Discrimination: Recreation programs and services shall be 
provided in accordance with all local, state, and federal laws and 
regulations, without discrimination as to protected categories. 

I. DISTRICT will help promote the all Programming, identified in Exhibit B, 
through its available media outlets and relationships. 

J. DISTRICT will invoice the CITY for the agreed upon Summer 
Programming, as identified in Exhibit A, and provide enrollment/user 
information for each program to substantiate the invoiced amounts will 
be based upon authorized enrollments per City funded program and will 
not exceed City allocated per program budget unless authorized by the 
City Manager or his/her designee. 

 

4. Insurance: 

4 

28

Item 8.



The CITY and DISTRICT each shall procure and maintain, at each's sole 
expense, for the duration of this MOU, commercial general liability insurance or 
self-insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which 
may arise from or in connection with the performance of this MOU by the CITY or 
DISTRICT respectively, or by their agents, representatives, employees and 
authorized volunteers. General liability insurance shall be provided in the amount 
of not less than two million dollars ($2,000,000) combined single limit personal 
injury and property damage. Each party shall furnish the other with original 
endorsements naming the other as an additional named insured under such 
policy. Such insurance shall be primary as to the other party. 

Each party shall cover its employees under workers compensation as required 

by law. 

5. Independent Contractor: 

The DISTRICT is an independent contractor hereunder, responsible for the 
provision of services without direction or control by CITY. The employees of 
DISTRICT shall not be deemed to be or to become employees of CITY as a 
result of this MOU. 

6. Amendments: 

Any amendment, modification, or variation from the terms of this MOU shall be 
in writing and shall be effective only upon approval by the DISTRICT's 
authorized representative and the CITY's authorized representatives. 

7. Notice: 

All notices or demands of any kind served by either party to this MOU by the 
other will be in writing and will be personally delivered or mailed by registered 
or certified mail, return receipt requested addressed as follows: 

 

5 

29

Item 8.



City Manager     City 
of Coachella 53-990 
Enterprise Way, 
Coachella CA 92203 

General Manager 
Desert Recreation 
District  
45-305 Oasis Street 
Indio, California 92201 

 
 
 
 
 
 
8. Litigation Costs: 

In the event an action is filed by either party to enforce any rights or obligations under 
this MOU, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees 
and court costs in addition to any other relief granted by the court. 

9. Authority to Execute MOU: 

Both the CITY and the DISTRICT covenant that each individual executing this 
MOU on behalf of each party is a person duly authorized. 

10. Indemnification: 

The CITY hereby agrees to indemnify, defend (with counsel of DISTRICT's choice) 
and save the DISTRICT harmless from and against any and all losses, claims, 
actions, fines, penalties, demands, damages, liability and expenses, including 
attorneys' fees, in connection with loss of life, personal injury or damage to property, 
arising from or out of any occurrence in, upon, or at the facilities named hereunder 
or occasioned wholly or in part by any act or failure to act by the CITY, its agents, 

30

Item 8.



contractors, employees or servants., except that arising from the sole negligence or 
misconduct of DISTRICT. 

The DISTRICT hereby agrees to indemnify, defend (with counsel of CITY's choice) 
and save the CITY harmless from and against any and all losses, claims, actions, 
fines, penalties, demands, damages, liability and expenses, including attorneys' 
fees in connection with loss of life, personal injury, and damage to property arising 
from or out of the provision of recreation services hereunder or occasioned wholly 
or in part by any act or failure to act by the CITY, its agents, contractors, employees 
or servants, except that arising from the sole negligence or misconduct of CITY. 

11. Entire MOU: 

This writing constitutes the entire MOU of the parties with respect to the subject 

matter herein and may not be modified or amended except by a written MOU 

executed by both parties. 

12. No Waiver: 
 
No waiver of any term or condition or default hereunder will be considered valid 
unless in writing, and no such waiver will be deemed a waiver of any 
subsequent breach or default of the same or similar nature. 

13. Counterpart: 

This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which if taken 
together will be deemed an original. 

 

 

31

Item 8.



WHEREAS IN WITNESS THEREOF, the CITY and DISTRICT hereby 
execute and enter into this Memorandum of Understanding with the intent 
to be bound thereby through their authorized representatives whose 
signatures are affixed below. 

City of Coachella: Desert Recreation District

By:   _________________________________ By: 
      Dr. Gabriel D. Martin, City Manager                       
      City Manager 

Attest: 

By: 

___________________________________ 

      City Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

Kevin Kalman 

General Manager 

6 

By: Carlos Campos 
City Attorney 

32

Item 8.



EXHIBIT A 
Per Program Summer Season  

Cost Recovery Fees 
 

The below are estimated costs per enrollment and event. These line item allocations can 
be shifted with the concurrence of the City Manager, or his/her designee, so long as the 
total allocation is not exceeded. The DISTRICT may not shift these line item allocations 
without prior written approval of the City Manager or his/her designee. 

CITY COSTS: $ 23,800.00 

 Summer Camp Scholarships: three-three week 
sessions  

  Budget: $10,800; 

 Ages served — 5-14 
Residents served = up to 30 

 Full Cost: $290.00 per 3-week session 
 Scholarships provided per child based on income qualification  
 An approved scholarship will provide for $120.00 off each session price; City 

cost per approved scholarship will total $120.00 per session.   
 A child can qualify for each 3 week summer camp session. 
 Full Cost: $290.00 per 3-week session.  

 Movies in the Park:  

June 1st – July 13th   

  Budget: $7,000  
 Ages served — all ages 
 Residents served = 2,800 (estimate based on previous year's attendance) 
 A total of 7 movie showings to start at dusk on Friday nights during the  

timeframe identified above at Bagdouma Park. 

 Open Swim Passes: provides all CITY residents free access to Bagdouma Pool 
during open swim. 

Budget: $6000.00  
 Ages served — all ages 
 Residents served = 300 

USER FEE BASED COST RECOVERY PROGRAMS: 

 Beg/Advanced Tae Kwon Do: $45.00  

 Adult Softball: $350.00 per team 

 Beginning Ballet $36.00 per month 
 Dance Play and Pretend: $36.00 per month 

 Basketball Training  Zone : $40 per month $12 drop in  

 Summer Art Scene” $10 per class 

 

PROGRAMS OFFERED AT NO COST: 

 Fit After 50 
 Teen Program  
 Halloween Spooktacular 
 Hearts and Crafts 

 Prom Dress Giveaway  
 Eggstravaganza  

7 

33

Item 8.



EXHIBIT B 
2021-2023 PROGRAMMING DESCRIPTIONS 

These line item programs can be adjusted with the concurrence of the City 
Manager, or his/her designee. The DISTRICT may not shift these line item 
allocations without prior written approval of the City Manager or his/her designee. 

 Summer Camp Scholarships — Day camp programming provided out of 
the Bagdouma Community Center for ages 5-14. The camp runs three 
week sessions that run from 7:30 am to 6 pm, Monday through Friday. 
This programming is made available to all income qualifying families; the 
city scholarship program will pay $120.00 of each session throughout the 
summer per child and the remaining $170.00 will be passed on to the 
participant.    

Movies at the Parks — a total of seven movie nights. Movies will be shown 
at Bagdouma Park. 

 Open Swim Passes — On a first come first serve bases up to 300 swim 
passes are issued to Coachella Residents.  Swim passes will provide 
Coachella residents free use of the Bagdouma Pool during the summer 
months (commencing after Memorial Day Weekend and ending Labor Day 
weekend); funding permitting. The open swim hours are between 12 pm to 
4 pm and 6 pm to 9pm; during the identified months the pool is operated 
and staffed by the DISTRICT. 

 Various Recreational Programming - includes but is not limited to  Fit after 
50, Tae Kwon Do, Ballet, Teen Program, Basketball Training Zone and 
Summer Art Scene.   

 Adult Softball - eight week program with finals held on the last week; will 
provide for umpire, registration, DISTRICT staff oversight of all games, 
trophies and tee shirts. 

8 

34

Item 8.


	Top
	Item 1.	Meeting Minutes of February 18, 2020 (Parks and Recreation)
	Parks-Rec-Minutes-02-18-2020

	Item 7.	Lease Amendment with Armtec Defense Technologies
	Staff Report P &amp; R Comm Agenda - Esterline Lease Agreement 6 15 21
	Lease - Armtec Defense Technologies Third Amendment 6 15 21
	Sublease Agreement City and CYSAS 7 27 16

	Item 8.	MOU with Desert Recreation District
	Staff Report P&amp;R Agenda - DRD MOU 2021-2023
	MOU 2021 and 2023 - Desert Recreation District

	Bottom

